
From: Jennifer Woodworth
Subject: Agenda Questions for 10/28/15
Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 1:47:25 PM

Good afternoon all,
 
Please find the responses below in blue to questions submitted for tomorrow night’s agenda.
Thanks!
 
Jen
 

Claims— There was $4069 for VRE rentals, travel for CAPIO conference - clarification?  How is our travel and conference for the
district doing overall? (on credit card list, first page)

 
CAPIO is the California Association of Public Information Officials. $155.00 was spent on a hotel
deposit for public affairs staff to attend the annual conference.  The remaining balance of the
$4,069.47 was spent on supplies for the Volunteer Recognition Event, the bulk of which was for
rental of tables, tents and chairs for the event.
 
Approximately 39% of the District’s training and travel budget has been expended in the first seven
months (58%) of the fiscal year.
 
 

 
Jennifer Woodworth, CMC
District Clerk
jwoodworth@openspace.org
Midpeninsula Regional Open Space District
330 Distel Circle, Los Altos, CA 94022
P: (650) 691-1200 - F: (650) 691-0485

 
E-mail correspondence with the Midpeninsula Regional Open Space District (and attachments, if
any) may be subject to the California Public Records Act, and as such may therefore be subject to
public disclosure unless otherwise exempt under the Act.
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